



## Angie Thompson

### Qualifications Summary

Skilled accounting manager with public accounting, audit, and ERP experience. Key player for accounting management, budgets, reporting, audits, and taxes. A dedicated leader and mentor, capable of setting up efficient policies and procedures. Industry experience with manufacturing, distribution, professional services, nonprofit, retail, and hospitality organizations.

### Core Expertise

Accounts Payable & Accounts Receivable • Accounting System Setup • Bank Reconciliation • City & State B&O Taxes • Budget Creation • Financial Statement Reporting • Cash Management • Audit Preparation • Internal Controls Development • Payroll & Payroll Taxes • HR Management • Inventory Management

### Professional History

ASP	Consultant	2017 - Present
Mohawk Northern Plastics, LLC dba Ampac	Accounting Manager	2006 - 2017
	Staff Accountant	
Shannon & Associates	Staff Accountant	2003 - 2006

### Accomplishments

- Drafted accounting policies, procedures, and internal controls.
- Managed WIP, finished goods, raw materials, and waste in ERP system.
- Budgeted for various departments during the annual budgeting process.
- Prepared state returns, local tax returns, and personal property affidavits.
- Prepared schedules as required for annual financial audits.
- Reconciled general ledger accounts and bank statements.
- Tracked fixed assets and depreciation, prepared journal entries, handled A/R, A/P, and payroll.
- Responsible for quarterly payroll and excise returns, 1099s, and W2s.
- Prepared, reviewed, and analyzed financial statements.

### Education / Licenses

- BS Accounting, Montana State University – Billings
- MBA, Keller Graduate School of Management

### Software

QuickBooks • PeopleSoft • MAS 90 • Microsoft Excel, Word & Outlook